
 

1 

 

 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

 
DATE:  September 26, 2023 

 

TO:     Board of Zoning and Adjustments:   Delayne Dean, 

Chair, Brad Townsend, Chester Ayers, George Allen, Michael 

Maurer, and Mark McCurry 

 

       BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

September 26, 2023 

Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor) 

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 



 

2 

 

Table of Continents 

MINUTES AUGUST 2023 ................................................................................................................................................ 3 

SEPTEMBER 2023 AGENDA .................................................................................................................................... 9 

CASE NO. 1 620 PUMPKIN DR. SW ....................................................................................................................... 10 

CASE NO. 2 2704 FRIAR TUCK CT SW .................................................................................................................... 11 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 12 
FLOORPLAN ............................................................................................................................................................. 13 

CASE NO. 3 3831 HIGHWAY 31 S. ......................................................................................................................... 14 

APPLICATION PG. 2 .................................................................................................................................................. 15 
DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................................ 16 
PYLON ..................................................................................................................................................................... 17 
PROPERTY LINE STAKE ............................................................................................................................................. 18 
REVERSE FLAG POSITION ......................................................................................................................................... 19 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 20 
SIGN DETAIL ............................................................................................................................................................ 21 
PICTURE .................................................................................................................................................................. 22 

CASE NO. 4 2831 HIGHWAY 31 SOUTH ................................................................................................................. 23 

APPLICATION PG. 2 .................................................................................................................................................. 24 
SEE PREVIOUS FOR PICTURES .................................................................................................................................. 25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3 

 

Minutes August 2023 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:     Delayne Dean, Mr. Brad Townson, Mr. Chester Ayers, 

         

SUPERNUMERARIES:       Mr. J. Michael Maurer, Mr. Mark McCurry 

 

COPIED TO:       Mr. George Allen       

 

OTHERS PRESENT:       Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney 

        Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department 

        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

             Mrs. Nancy Whiteside. Recorder 

         

 

Chair, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll. 

 

The minutes from the July 2023 meeting were approved   Mr. Brad Townson motioned to 

approve the minutes Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion 

carried.  

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Teresa Satchel for a determination as allowed in Section 25-93(d) and 

as defined in Article IV, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a 

Group Nighttime Care Facility operating  The property is located at 514 13th Av. NW in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential District 

 

Ms. Teresa Satchel presented this case to the Board. Ms. Satchel stated her name was Teresa 

Satchel and her address was 514 13th Av NW.  Ms. Satchel stated she would like to have her 

address rezoned in order to operate a Group Nighttime Care Facility at her home. 

 

Chair Dean explained that this Board could not rezone property. 

 

Chair Dean stated that the request is to approve Ms. Satchel to be able to operate the Group 

Nighttime Care in Ms. Satchel’s residence, Ms. Satchel agreed. 

 

Chair Dean explained this Board’s responsibility was to approve or deny a homeowner, the 

opportunity to run a business from their home. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Mike Maurer asked Ms. Satchel if this childcare business would be nighttime only or a 24 

hour childcare facility. 



 

4 

 

Ms. Satchel stated it would not be 24 hours, but that she would offer daytime and second shift. 

Mr. Brad Townson verified the reasoning a Group Nighttime Care Facility is being requested 

was so extended hours could be offered versus the hours other daycares may offer, Ms. Satchel 

agreed. 

 

Mr. Brad Townson asked Ms. Satchel if she had any employees. Ms. Satchel stated she had two 

employees. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims stated Ms. Satchel is required to have employees, Mr. Townson understood. 

 

Chair Dean reminded Ms. Satchel to follow through with DHR for the guidelines pertaining to 

safety issues. 

 

 Ms. Satchel understood and explained she has operated a child care facility for many years, and 

that she had relocated and needed approval for her new address. 

  

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims had no comments. 

 

Mr. Chris Stone had no comments. 

 

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mike Maurer seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Electronic Express for a 104 square foot variance from Section 25-

77(e) (2) in order to install a LED lit sign located at 303 Beltline Place SW. The property is 

located in a M-1A Expressway Commercial District. 

 

Mr. David Yazdian presented this case to the Board. Mr. Yasdian stated the address for the case 

for appeal was 303 Beltline Place SW. 

 

Mr. Yazdian stated he was requesting approval to have a larger sign on the new location for 

Electronic’s Express since the building is setback further from the street. 

 

Chair Dean verified pictures and drawings had been submitted with the application. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Mike Maurer if Mr. Yazdian was referring to the mall location. 

 

Mr. Yazdian stated this was a new location. The new location is the 303 Beltline Place SW, the 

address which was the previous location of Hobby Lobby. 

 



 

5 

 

Mr. Yazdian stated that the old letters on the sign was 18x16 and the new sign will be 10x20. 

 

Chair Dean called for other questions from the Board or the public, there were no more 

comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims had no comments. 

 

Mr. Chris Stone had no comments. 

 

Mr. Mark McCurry motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of St. James Cumberland Presbyterian Church in America for a 10 foot 

setback variance from Section 25-78 (d) in order to install a LED lit sign located at 920 West 

Moulton St. The property is located in an ID- Industrial District. 

 

Mr. Leo Carroll presented this case to the Board. Mr. Carroll stated he was representing the 

church which is located at 920 West Moulton St. 

 

Mr. Carroll stated the sign which is presently located at the church was installed over 20 years 

ago when the setback was 15 feet. 

 

Mr. Carroll stated the church is hoping to replace the current sign with a new sign in the same 

location to avoid having to rework the flower garden, sprinklers and the electrical. 

 

Mr. Carroll stated that the setbacks have changed over the years and the church is requesting to 

be allowed to keep the sign in the present location. 

 

Mr. Carroll stated the sign would be approximately the same size and would be a LED sign. 

 

Chair Dean called for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims had no comments. 

 

Mr. Chris Stone had no comments. 

 

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this as submitted. Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Dayton L. Spain and Mary M. Spain for a 10 foot setback variance 

from Section 25-20 in order to build an accessory building located at 2302 Cumberland Ct. SW. 

The property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 



 

6 

 

Mr. Dan (Dayton) Spain presented this case to the Board. Mr. Spain stated his address was 2302 

Cumberland Ct. SW. 

 

Mr. Spain stated he was requesting a setback variance in order to build an auxiliary workshop 

behind his home. 

 

Mr. Spain stated the workshop would be approximately 20x25 or 25x30 if it will fit. 

 

Mr. Spain explained that the workshop will be in line with his neighbor’s garage and would not 

impede the sight lines looking up or down the street. 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Spain if the same brick color would be used. 

 

Mr. Spain stated that the same architecture and same brick color would be used as long as the 

brick color was available, if not it would be matched as closely as possible. 

 

Mr. Spain explained the aesthetics of the new work shop, the Board understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

There was discussion about what Mr. Spain would be using the workshop for. 

 

There were no further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims had no comments. 

 

Mr. Chris Stone asked if there was a double front yard setback.  

 

Chair Dean replied that this address does have a double front yard setback. 

 

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case with the condition that the owner match the 

structure to the existing home as he stated earlier. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Luis Burgos for the following variances in order to build a new home. 

 19 foot setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (c). 

 5 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e). 

The property is located at 415 10th Av NW located in a R-3 Single Residential District. 

 

Mr. Luis Burgos presented this case to the Board. Mr. Burgos stated the address he was asking 

the variance for was 415 10th Av NW. Mr. Burgos stated he needs a setback variance in order to 

build a new house. 

 

Mr. Burgos stated that the house next door has their fence on his property and if he were to move 

his house back the foundation would encroach on the fence. 



 

7 

 

Mr. Burgos states that the house on the other side of his property will be in line with the new 

build if the variance is granted. 

 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Burgos if a building permit had been purchased for the work that has been 

done, Mr. Burgos stated yes. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims asked Mr. Burgos when the building permit was purchased did he have a survey, 

Mr. Burgos stated yes he had a survey. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims asked Mr. Burgos if the foundation was put in the wrong place. 

 

Mr. Burgos explained that when the survey was completed the measurements were taken from 

the sidewalk and that was from the wrong location. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims then understood when the surveyor came to survey after the block was laid for the 

block line survey Mr. Burgos was told he needed a variance in order to move forward, Mr. 

Burgos agreed. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims stated to Mr. Burgos that it was by chance the new build was lining up with the 

neighbor’s house, Mr. Burgos agreed. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims stated to Mr. Burgos for verification when measurements for the survey were 

taken they were taken from the sidewalk and not the actual property line, Mr. Burgos agreed. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims stated that forgiveness was being requested because the foundation had been laid 

in the wrong place, Mr. Burgos agreed. 

 

Mr. Burgos stated with the foundation being aligned with the neighbor’s house he felt it was 

going to be alright.  

 

Mr. Burgos stated it was a mistake. 

 

Chair Dean asked for any questions or comments from the Board or public, there were no 

comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims had no further comments. 

 

Mr. Chris Stone had no comments. 

 

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the 

vote. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

Mr. Burgos asked if it was okay to continue working or should another inspection be performed 

for work to continue. 



 

8 

 

Mr. Bob Sims advised Mr. Burgos to contact the Building Inspector he has been working with to 

answer that question for him, Mr. Burgos understood. 

 

Chair Dean asked if any new business needed to be discussed, there was not any new business. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

 

_________________________ 

De Layne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

9 

 

AGENDA  

September  2023 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions may be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Tressia Jones for a determination as allowed in Section 25-93 (b) and 

as defined in Article IV, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a 

Group Nighttime Care Facility operating. The property is located at 620 Pumpkin Dr. SW in a R-

2 Single-Family Residential District 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Charles L. Collier for a 3.3 foot front yard setback variance from 

Section 25-10.9 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a new house located at 2704 

Friar Tuck Ct. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Champion of Decatur for a 3.5 foot setback variance from Section 25-

77 (e) (3) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to move a pylon so traffic flow will not be impacted 

when coming off Highway 31 South. The property is located at 3831 Highway 31 South in a B-2 

General Business District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Champion of Decatur for a 2.16 foot setback variance from Section 

25-77 (e) (3) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to install a sign at 3831 Highway 31 South, the 

property is located in a B-2 General Business District. 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

10 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 1 620 PUMPKIN DR. SW 



 

11 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 2 2704 FRIAR TUCK CT SW 



 

12 

 

 
 

 

SURVEY 



 

13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FLOORPLAN 



 

14 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 3 3831 HIGHWAY 31 S. 



 

15 

 

 
 

APPLICATION PG. 2 



 

16 

 

 
 

DRAWING 



 

17 

 

 
 

PYLON 



 

18 

 

 
 

PROPERTY LINE STAKE 



 

19 

 

 
 

 

REVERSE FLAG POSITION 



 

20 

 

 
 

 

PICTURE 



 

21 

 

 
 

SIGN DETAIL 



 

22 

 

 
 

 

PICTURE 



 

23 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 4 2831 HIGHWAY 31 SOUTH 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATION PG. 2 



 

25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SEE PREVIOUS FOR PICTURES 


